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d = dugan production corp.

October 17, 2000

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery
NM 0Qil Conservation Division - Santa Fe
Fax - (505) 827-8177

Re: NMOCD Case 12509, October 19, 2000
Application of Burlington Resources
80 Acre Dakota Formation Infill Pilot
Culpepper Martin Project Area

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery,

Dugan Production Corp. is writing to support the subject application and request that this letter
be made part of the record in this case.

We have no leasehold interest within this pilot area but Dugan Production does operate about 100
wells completed in the Basin Dakota pool. We believe Burlington’s proposed pilot will provide
valuable information as to the merits of a denser development spacing in the Dakota formation,
and will aid in establishing the appropriate spacing to optimize economic recoveries of gas and
condensate reserves from the Basin Dakota pool.

Sincerely,

fmaa A

Thomas A. Dugan
President

JDR/mf

xc:  Linda Dean, Burlington Resources - Fax (505)326-9882
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